From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Marian T. Gibson Advisory Committee - Appearance-Planning-BOA
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 11:46:02 AM

Name: Marian T. Gibson

Home Address: 368 Jay Shambley Road

Mailing Address: 368 Jay Shambley Rd, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 8155092282

Cell Phone: 8155092282

Email Address: rligmtg(@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 5

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? No
If yes, which ones?

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Appearance Commission,Planning Board,Zoning Board of Adjustment

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? We recently moved to Chatham County and would
like to become involved. I would like to assist and participate in areas that [ have experience.

Education/Experience: I have attached my resume below. I am a retired City Manager from
Illinois and have worked as a County Planner and Economic Development Professional
throughout my career. I would love to become more involved in Chatham County and have
always been very dedicated to the communities I have worked/lived in.

Name of Employer: Retired

Address of Employer:

Position:

Work Phone:

Civic Involvement: I am currently volunteering with Communities in Schools of Chatham
County. Also, after completing the Chatham County Sheriff's STAR program, I have also
applied to volunteer in the Sheriff's department.

Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic
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Year of Birth: 1954
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